SENATE COMMITTEE ON LIVABILITY

March 13, 1997 Hearing Room C

3:00 PM Tapes 24 - 25

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Ted Ferrioli, Chair

Sen. Bob Kintigh, Vice-Chair

Sen. Kate Brown

Sen. Ginny Burdick

Sen. Eileen Qutub

MEMBER EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT:

Christin M. Smith, Administrator

Paul Zolezzi, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

SB 511 Public Hearing and Work Session

SJM 1 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2075 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2458 Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 24, A		
004	Chair Ferrioli	Convenes meeting at 3:00 PM and opens public hearings on SB 511 and SJM 1. Explains bill and memorial.
SB 511 AND SJ	M	
<u>1 PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
019	Rep. Lonnie Roberts	Introduces himself as representing house district 21. Explains and states support for bill and memorial.
038	Jeffrey Larson	Introduces himself as representing Senator Shirley Stull. Explains Senator Stull's support for bill and memorial. Submits (EXHIBIT A).
071	Kathie Hightower	Introduces herself as a Lieutenant Colonel for the United States Ai Reserves. Explains and states support for bill and memorial.
140	Sen. Brown	Asks how much money other states have contributed to project.
142	Hightower	Explains funding for project.
154	Merrily Hewett	Introduces herself as a World War II veteran. Discusses history of women military service. States support for bill and memorial.
TAPE 25, A		
010	Hewett	Shows video detailing history of women in military service.
161	Sen. Randy Leonard	Discusses women military service history and The Women's Memorial at Arlington National Cemetery. States support for bill and memorial.
210	Joseph Novak	Introduces himself as Vice President of Veterans' Chaplain Association. States support for bill and memorial and submits (EXHIBIT B).
301	Barbara Henderson	Introduces herself as President of Waves National Unit 138. Discusses history of women in military. States support for bill and memorial. Asks for \$18,200 in state funds for memorial.
375	Sen. Qutub	Asks where \$18,200 figure comes from.

378	Henderson	Explains funding limit and states that 18,200 is the current total number of Oregon women veterans'.
Tape 24, B		
002	Chair	Closes public hearings on SB 511 and SJM 1 and opens work session on SJM 1.
005	Sen. QUTUB	MOTION: Moves SJM 1 be sent to the floor with a BE ADOPTED recommendation.
007		VOTE: 5-0
		Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	Chair Ferrioli	
		SEN. STULL will lead discussion on the floor.
009	Chair Ferrioli	Opens work session on SB 511.
011	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves SB 511 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Ways and Means.
		VOTE: 5-0
021		
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
	Chair Ferrioli	The motion CARRIES.
038	Chair Ferrioli	Recesses meeting at 4:10 PM. Reconvenes meeting at 4:20 PM and opens public hearing on HB 2075.
040	Barbara Hutchison	Introduces herself as representing Oregon Liquor Control Commission and states support for bill. Discusses bill and submits (EXHIBIT C).
126	Hutchison	Explains training program.
135	Sen. Burdick	Asks if data exists regarding success of training program.
137	Hutchison	States quantifiable data is not available. States support for program.
145	Dan Jarman	Introduces himself as representing Oregon Winegrowers Association and submits (EXHIBIT D). Explains and states support for bill.
185		Closes public hearing on HB 2075 and opens work session.
188	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 2075 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-1
		AYE: 4 - Brown, Burdick, Qutub, Ferrioli
		NAY: 1 - Kintigh

	Chair Ferrioli	The motion CARRIES. SEN. BROWN will lead discussion on the floor.
195		Closes work session on HB 2075 and opens work session on HB 2458.
215		MOTION: Moves HB 2458 to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the Senate committee on Agriculture and Natural Resources.
	Chair Ferrioli	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
222	Chair Ferrioli	Closes work session on HB 2458 and adjourns meeting at 4:30 PM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Paul Zolezzi, Christin M. Smith,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

-

- A SB 511 and SJM 1 written testimony, Jeffrey Larson, 1 p.
- B SB 511 and SJM 1 written testimony, Joseph Novak, 28 pp.
- C HB 2075 written testimony, Barb Hutchison, 4 pp.
- D HB 2075 written testimony, Dan Jarman, 1 p.